Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 April, 2022 1:56 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: To seek second opinion - SJT 3353 M DOL:18/09/2019
19/19/20/VP02/300374

Attachments: 18042022131137.pdf; 18042022131220.pdf; 18042022131253.pdf

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL <bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 1:17 PM

To: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: To seek second opinion - SJT 3353 M DOL : 18/09/2019 19/19/20/VP02/300374

Lonpac External - General

Dear Elaine.
We would like to seek your second opinion with regards to the cost of repairs to the above vehicle.

Attached are the relevant documents for your attention.

Thanks & Regards,

Bayusuria Zainal

LONPAC Insurance Bhd

21st Floor Bangunan Public Bank

No. 6 Jalan Sultan Sulaiman

50000 Kuala Lumpur.

0327237732 03 2034 2654
“® bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com




We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.



